FILED MAY 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02083-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite MclLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 2:08 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Docket No. 140002-EG - DNs 04846-10 and 05250-10

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DN 04846-10 and forward this document to APA;
and declassify confidential DN 05250-10 and place in the public docket file.

Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 1:57 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100002 - Document Nos. 04846-10 and 05250-10; ACN 09-350-4-2

Marguerite,

Confidential Document Nos. 04846-10 and 05250-10 in Docket 100002-EG reached their declassification date on
4/24/14.
FPUC does not intend to seek a further extension for these documents.

DN 04846-10 — Original Audit work papers should be sent to APA
DN 05250-10 — Highlighted copy should be sent to docket file.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Public Utility Analyst |

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 12:39 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Subject: Docket No. 120002 - Confidentiality

Hyma,

[ am writing to confirm that FPU does not intend to seek a further extension of confidentiality granted by Order PSC-12-
0569-CFO-EG to DNs 04846-10 and 05250-10. The Company is aware that the documents will be released at the
expiration of the 18 month period.

Beth Keating

GUNSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Shareholder

Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228 F 850-576-0902
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.qunster.com/terms-of-use/






